
S CH OOL  DI STR I CT OF  C OLB Y   

EDUCATION CENTE R 

DR. STEVEN KOLDEN, SUPERINTENDENT 

505 WEST SPENCE ST. • P.O. BOX 139 • COLBY, WI 54421-0139  

PHONE 715.223.2301 • FAX 715.223.4539 

SKOLDEN@COLBY.K12.WI.US 

 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

LISTENING SESSION 
 

 
MONDAY, JANUARY 21, 2013 

6:30-7:15 PM 

COLBY DISTRICT EDUCATION CENTER 

 
 

 

AGENDA 

 

1) School Day Length 

2) Other  

 

 

 

 

 
A QUORUM OF THE SCHOOL BOARD MAY BE PRESENT; HOWEVER NO 

OFFICIAL BUSINESS WILL BE CONDUCTED. 
 



S CH OOL  DI STR I CT OF  C OLB Y   

EDUCATION CENTE R 

DR. STEVEN KOLDEN, SUPERINTENDENT 

505 WEST SPENCE ST. • P.O. BOX 139 • COLBY, WI 54421-0139  

PHONE 715.223.2301 • FAX 715.223.4539 

SKOLDEN@COLBY.K12.WI.US 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

 
MONDAY, JANUARY 21, 2013 

7:00 PM 

COLBY DISTRICT EDUCATION CENTER 

 
 

OPEN MEETING 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1) Review Invoices & Receipts 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee Members Include:   Todd Schmidt, Chair 

                 Eric Elmhorst  

        Seth Pinter  
 



S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  O F  C O L B Y   

E D U C A T I O N  C E N T E R 

STEVEN KOLDEN, SUPERINTENDENT 

505 West Spence St. • P.O. Box 139 • Colby, WI 54421-0139  

Phone 715.223.2301 • FAX 715.223.4539 

skolden@colby.k12.wi.us 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING   

Monday, January 21, 2013 – 7:30 PM   

Colby District Education Center 

MEETING NORMS 

 The Board President will actively monitor our interactions. 

 We will actively listen and not interrupt others. 

A G E N D A: 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. NOTICE OF POSTING 

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

5. BOARD COMMENDATIONS 

6. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

6.01 Correspondence 

6.02 Student Representative’s Report – Nathaniel Underwood 

6.03 Superintendent’s Report – Steve Kolden [Donations & Advertising; Medford Legislative 

Meeting; CWTEN Update; Board Candidates; AEF Meeting – Thursday, January 24] 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 

7.01 Minutes from the December 17, 2012 Regular Meeting 

7.02 Requests for Out-of-State Travel 

 7.02-1 FFA Trip to Rodeo in Minneapolis, MN – Saturday, February 2, 2013 

7.03 Approve Board Member Attendance at Meetings Other Than Regular, Special or  

Committee Meetings 

 7.03-1 Clark County Schools Forum – February 22 at Greenwood 

 7.03-2 Others (If Any) 

7.04 Approve Board Member Expenses for Travel Outside the District 

 7.04-1 Clark County Schools Forum – February 22 at Greenwood 

 7.04-2 Others (If Any) 

7.05 Staff Resignations/Retirements/Leave Requests 

 7.05-1 Nathan Saeger, Varsity Baseball Coach 

 7.05-2 Others (If Any) 

7.06 Personnel – Transfers / New Hires (If Any) 

 7.06-1 Cynthia Guillen, Little Stars Preschool Center Lead 

 7.06-2 Kevin Bedroske, Middle School Evening Custodian 

 7.06-3 Others (If Any) 

8. REGULAR BUSINESS – CONSIDERATION OF: 

8.01 Agenda Items Moved From Consent Agenda 

8.02 Recommendation of Finance Committee  

9. DISCUSSION INFORMATION 

9.01 Consideration of Reports of Board Members’ Attendance at Seminars and Workshops 

9.02 Johnson & Block Audit Review 

9.03 Discussion Regarding Employee Handbook Part II, Section 3.02 

9.04 2012-13 Budget Update 

9.05 Review Listening Session – Requests for Additional Information 

  



505 West Spence St. • P.O. Box 139 • Colby, WI 54421-0139  

Phone 715.223.2301 • FAX 715.223.4539 

skolden@colby.k12.wi.us 

 

10. ACTION INFORMATION 

10.01 Sale of Property to City of Colby 

10.02 WASB Delegate Assembly Resolutions 

10.03 Second Reading Policy #830 – Public Use of School Facilities 

10.04 Adoption of Amended and Restated 403b Plan 

10.05 Adoption of Amended and Restated 457b Plan 

10.06 Discuss/Determine Agenda for February 18 Listening Session 

11. CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION PER WISCONSIN STATUTES 19.85 (1) FOR 

THE PURPOSES OF:   

c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 

public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 

responsibility. 

d) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, 

or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 

require a closed session. 

The Board will consider:   

11.01 Agenda Items Moved From Consent Agenda 

11.02 Discuss Specifics of Sale of Property 

11.03 Superintendent Evaluation 

11.04 Reconvene in Open Session 

12. THE BOARD WILL RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY UPON COMPLETING 

THE CLOSED SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON SELECTED MATTERS 

DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION. 

13. IDENTIFY ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 

13.01 Schedule Meetings: 

13.01-1 Colby School Board Listening Session – February 18, 2013 @ 6:30 PM 

13.01-2 Financial Affairs Committee Meeting – February 18, 2013 @ 7 PM 

13.01-3 Regular Board of Education Meeting – February 18, 2013 @ 7:30 PM 

13.01-4 Policy and Curriculum Committee Meeting – ? 

13.01-5 Facilities and Transportation Committee Meeting – ? 

13.01-6 Personnel Committee Meeting – ?  

14. ADJOURNMENT 

 



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

BOARD OF EDUCATION – SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2012 

COLBY DISTRICT/EDUCATION CENTER 

 
There was a moment of silence for the victims of the Sandy Hook Elementary School shooting in Connecticut.  The 

Regular School Board Meeting on December 17, 2012, was called to order at 7:35 p.m. at the Colby District 

Education Center by Board President, William Tesmer.  Members present were, Eric Elmhorst, Donna Krueger, 

Todd Schmidt, Seth Pinter, Dennis Engel, Cheryl Ploeckelman, William Tesmer, and Student Board Representative 

Nathaniel Underwood.  Also present were Superintendent Steven Kolden and Kristen Seifert.   

 

The meeting notice was posted according to the requirements of the open meeting law. 

 

Nathaniel Underwood, Student Board Representative, reported on the Angel Project, a community project where 

ladies ask for donations to provide a nice meal for unfortunate families.  The Student Council raised $1,000 to buy 

hams for these unfortunate families.  Spanish Club provided a donation to a foundation that helps families in Spanish 

speaking countries.  The money went toward the purchase of an animal for a family.  FFA is sending members to 

help with the Salvation Army bell ringing.  Girls basketball, boys basketball and wrestling are all in full swing.   

 

Dr. Kolden gave an update on the Civil Rights Data Collection.  The Madrigal is this weekend and the Board is 

invited.  Ms. Kathy Bay was selected as a District Director of the Wisconsin Council of Teachers of English.  The 

District received two grants totaling $5,000 from Adler Clark for technology.  The District and Board will be sending 

a thank you.  The next Clark County Board meeting is Wednesday, December 19 at Owen-Withee.  The District has 

signed a contract with Complete Control for building tune-up.  Reminder that spring election papers are due.  The 

Board will send a card to Sandy Hook Elementary School in Connecticut.     

 

Motion by Mrs. Krueger, seconded by Mr. Elmhorst to approve the Consent Agenda as presented: 

 Minutes from the November 19, 2012 regular meeting. 

 Board member (Cheryl) attendance and payment of expenses at the Clark County Schools Forum on 

December 19, 2012. 

 Resignation of Dawn Ploeckelman, Colby Middle School Custodian. 

Hire of Jeanne Morrison, Colby High School Cook. 

Hire of Tiffany Bruesewitz, Colby Middle School Food Service Computer Operator (Extended Employment). 

Hire of Jessica Kurz, Colby Elementary Classroom Support Teacher (SAGE). 

Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mr. Schmidt, seconded by Mr. Pinter to approve the receipts and invoices as presented. Voice vote – 

motion carried. 

Financial Report 

TOTAL REVENUE – NOVEMBER 

    

 $      223,438.42  

MID.WISCONIN BANK- 

    

 

BANK WIRES - FEDERAL w/SS 1463-1477 

 

 $      195,116.64  

COMMUNITY BANK- 

     

 

REGULAR CHECKS 

 

29326-29396  $        28,158.50 

 

DIRECT DEPOSITS 

 

9047749-9047917  $      127,654.16  

    

9047918-9048083  $      130059.71 

    

9048084-9048254  $      134,109.21  

ADVANTAGE BANK- 

    

    

 

REGULAR CHECKS 

 

63715-63793    $      167,834.80 

 

63794-63833 

 

$       207,873.53 

TOTAL CHECKS TO BE APPROVED 

  

 $      990,806.55 

 

The Board received the WASB Delegate Assembly Resolutions for review.   

 

The Board received and Mr. Kolden reviewed a copy of the Audit.  The Board requested a presentation from the 

auditors to the Board of Education. 

 



Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mrs. Krueger to approve the 2013-14 school calendar as presented.   Roll call 

vote - Motion carried 5-2; Yes-Mr. Elmhorst, Mr. Engel, Mr. Tesmer, Mrs. Krueger, Mr. Pinter, No-Mrs. 

Ploeckelman, Mr. Schmidt. 

 

Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mrs. Krueger to approve Employee Handbook Edit, Part I, Section 12 as 

presented.   Roll call vote - Motion carried 5-0; Yes-Mr. Elmhorst, Mr. Schmidt, Mr. Engel, Mrs. Krueger, Mr. 

Pinter, No-None, Abstain-Mrs. Ploeckelman, Mr. Tesmer. 

 

Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mr. Schmidt to approve the second reading of Policy #534 – Substitute 

Teachers & Aides as presented.  Voice vote - Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mr. Schmidt to approve the first reading of Policy #830 – Public Use of 

Facility as presented.  Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mr. Schmidt, seconded by Mr. Elmhorst to approve the Fair Funding for our Future Resolution as 

presented.  Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mr. Elmhorst to set the Colby Board of Education Listening Session at 

CDEC on January 21, 2013, from 6:30-7:15 PM with a topic of School Day Length.  Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mrs. Krueger to approve the Neillsville Lease Agreement as presented with the 

edits.  Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mrs. Krueger to approve the purchase of new school van for Special 

Education using Fund 27 dollars for a cost of $20,208.  Voice vote – Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mr. Elmhorst, to convene in closed session per Wisconsin Statutes 19.85 

(1) c) to consider employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee 

over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility:  Transportation Contracts; Individual 

Staff Performance; Superintendent Evaluation: d) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the 

investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 

require a closed session.  Roll call vote – Motion carried 7-0.  Yes-Mr. Elmhorst, Mr. Schmidt, Mr. Pinter, Mr. 

Engel, Mr. Tesmer, Mrs. Ploeckelman, Mrs. Krueger, No-None, Abstain-None. 

 

Motion by Mr. Schmidt, seconded by Mr. Elmhorst, to move from closed session and to reconvene in open session as 

previously announced.  Voice vote - motion carried. 

 

Scheduled Board of Education Meetings: 

 Colby School Board Listening Session (School Day Length) – January 21, 2013 – 6:30-7:15 PM CDEC 

Financial Affairs Committee Meeting – January 21, 2013 – 7:00 PM CDEC 

 Regular Board of Education Meeting – January 21, 2013 – 7:30 PM CDEC 

Policy and Curriculum Committee Meeting – December 19, 2012 – 5 PM CDEC 

 

Motion by Mr. Engel, seconded by Mrs. Krueger, to adjourn the meeting.  Voice vote - motion carried.  Meeting 

adjourned at 9:52 PM. 

 

Respectfully Submitted: 

 

 

 

Todd Schmidt, Clerk                                                                      Kristen Seifert, Reporting Secretary 































































SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY

REPORT TO THE 

BOARD OF EDUCATION

For The Year Ended

June 30, 2012

Presented

January 21, 2013

Prepared by:

Johnson Block & Company, Inc.

Certified Public Accountants



AUDIT OVERVIEW

� We have completed our audit of the School District of Colby
for the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued a
qualified opinion on the financial statements of the District.
Our report and the audited financial statements are
presented in a bound document.

� Included in the bound document are the schedules of
federal and state awards, and reports related to the
District’s compliance with regulatory requirements. For the
year ended June 30, 2012, the District expended $1,075,306
of federal funds. There were no findings of noncompliance
required to be reported under Circular A-133 or State Single

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY

2

required to be reported under Circular A-133 or State Single
Audit Guidelines.

� The scope of our audit included all funds and activities of
the District.

� Management has reviewed and accepted the financial
statements and adjusting journal entries.

� A separate audit communications document designed for
the Board of Education and key management has been
submitted and should be read in conjunction with the
audited financial statements.

� Year end audit reports have been electronically submitted
to the Department of Public Instruction and the Federal
Audit Clearinghouse.



STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES – GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY

2012 2011

Special Nonmajor Total Totals

General Revenue Gov 't. Gov 't. (Memorandum

Fund Trust Fund Funds Funds Only)

Revenues:

Property taxes 1,944,292$      -$                    523,000$         2,467,292$      2,455,501$       

Other local sources 116,482           8,747               257,212           382,441           652,077            

Interdistrict sources 400,670           -                      -                      400,670           288,505            

Intermediate sources 169,407           -                      -                      169,407           136,687            

State sources 7,603,106        -                      9,148               7,612,254        8,051,853         

Federal sources 654,982           -                      280,318           935,300           958,600            

Other sources 15,005             -                      30                    15,035             23,583              

Total revenues 10,903,944      8,747               1,069,708        11,982,399      12,566,806       

Expenditures:

Current:

Instruction:

Regular instruction 3,758,964        5,378               -                      3,764,342        4,429,290         

Vocational instruction 276,028           -                      -                      276,028           292,470            

Physical instruction 214,246           -                      -                      214,246           305,806            

Special education instruction 1,273,788        -                      -                      1,273,788        1,385,290         

Other instruction 150,062           -                      -                      150,062           234,441            

Total instruction 5,673,088        5,378               -                      5,678,466        6,647,297         

Support services:

Pupil serv ices 383,436           -                      -                      383,436           407,742            

Major Funds

3
EXTRACTED FROM 6/30/12 AUDITED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pupil serv ices 383,436           -                      -                      383,436           407,742            

Instructional staff serv ices 447,109           68                    -                      447,177           459,893            

General administration serv ices 269,700           -                      20,507             290,207           364,418            

Building administration serv ices 575,560           -                      -                      575,560           601,767            

Business serv ices 169,389           -                      -                      169,389           161,172            

Operation and maintenance 811,763           -                      122,999           934,762           868,909            

Pupil transportation 704,462           -                      -                      704,462           784,614            

Central serv ices 226,044           -                      -                      226,044           196,438            

Insurance 126,395           -                      -                      126,395           109,958            

Community serv ice -                      -                      15,385             15,385             17,630              

Other support serv ices 217,654           -                      -                      217,654           135,461            

Food serv ice -                      -                      574,640           574,640           493,021            

Total support services 3,931,512        68                    733,531           4,665,111        4,601,023         

Debt service:

Principal -                      -                      394,209           394,209           375,346            

Interest and fiscal charges 1,288               -                      120,007           121,295           145,392            

Total debt service 1,288               -                      514,216           515,504           520,738            

Nonprogram:

Purchased instructional serv ice 687,781           -                      -                      687,781           614,208            

Total nonprogram 687,781           -                      -                      687,781           614,208            

Capital outlay 73,849             -                      16,482             90,331             210,031            

Total expenditures 10,367,518      5,446               1,264,229        11,637,193      12,593,297       

Excess (deficiency)

  of revenues over

  expenditures 536,426           3,301               (194,521)         345,206           (26,491)             

Other financing sources (uses):

    Loss on sale of inv estment

        of property -                      (256,735)         -                      (256,735)         (33,012)             

Total other financing

  sources (uses) -                      (256,735)         -                      (256,735)         (33,012)             

Net change in fund balances 536,426           (253,434)         (194,521)         88,471             (59,503)             

Fund balance - beginning of year 1,608,785        646,968           800,813           3,056,566        3,116,069         

Fund balance - end of year 2,145,211$      393,534$         606,292$         3,145,037$      3,056,566$       



STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES – GENERAL FUND

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY

Variance with 2011

Final Budget Actual Totals

Favorable (Memorandum

Original Final Actual (Unfavorable) Only)

Revenues:

Property taxes 1,944,292$      1,944,292$      1,944,292$      -$                     1,945,501$        

Other local sources 98,550             98,550             115,517           16,967             104,216             

Interdistrict sources 317,104           317,104           348,245           31,141             247,845             

Intermediate sources 109,000           109,000           111,169           2,169               101,687             

State sources 7,205,908        7,205,908        7,264,021        58,113             7,666,767          

Federal sources 443,184           443,184           421,275           (21,909)            363,311             

Other sources 12,000             12,000             15,005             3,005               23,469               

Total revenues 10,130,038      10,130,038      10,219,524      89,486             10,452,796        

Expenditures:

Current:

Instruction:

Regular instruction 3,930,948        3,930,948        3,721,230        209,718           4,421,941          

Vocational instruction 297,313           297,313           272,021           25,292             286,862             

Physical instruction 234,415           234,415           214,246           20,169             305,806             

Other instruction 147,855           147,855           150,062           (2,207)              234,441             

Total instruction 4,610,531        4,610,531        4,357,559        252,972           5,249,050          

2012

Budgeted Amounts

4
EXTRACTED FROM 6/30/12 AUDITED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Support services:

Pupil serv ices 256,344           256,344           251,038           5,306               266,322             

Instructional staff serv ices 388,561           388,561           399,319           (10,758)            413,223             

General administration serv ices 327,770           327,770           269,700           58,070             344,813             

Building administration serv ices 566,015           566,015           575,560           (9,545)              601,767             

Business serv ices 169,992           169,992           167,749           2,243               155,366             

Operation and maintenance 943,735           943,735           811,652           132,083           868,111             

Pupil transportation 683,930           683,930           690,814           (6,884)              764,739             

Central serv ices 221,809           221,809           226,013           (4,204)              186,530             

Insurance 118,878           118,878           126,259           (7,381)              109,822             

Other support serv ices 221,819           221,819           217,654           4,165               135,461             

Total support services 3,898,853        3,898,853        3,735,758        163,095           3,846,154          

Debt service:

Interest 8,000               8,000               1,288               6,712               6,522                 

Total debt service 8,000               8,000               1,288               6,712               6,522                 

Nonprogram:

Purchased instructional serv ice 602,203           602,203           641,242           (39,039)            552,458             

Total nonprogram 602,203           602,203           641,242           (39,039)            552,458             

Capital outlay 59,600             59,600             58,683             917                  167,814             

Total expenditures 9,179,187        9,179,187        8,794,530        384,657           9,821,998          

Excess (deficiency) of

   revenues over expenditures 950,851           950,851           1,424,994        474,143           630,798             

Other financing sources (uses):

Tranfer to other funds (942,422)          (942,422)          (888,568)          53,854             (908,615)            

Total other financing

   sources (uses) (942,422)          (942,422)          (888,568)          53,854             (908,615)            

Net change in fund balances 8,429               8,429               536,426           527,997           (277,817)            

Fund balance - beginning of year 1,608,785        1,608,785        1,608,785        -                       1,886,602          

Fund balance - end of year 1,617,214$      1,617,214$      2,145,211$      527,997$         1,608,785$        



STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES – SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY

Variance with 2011

Final Budget Actual Totals

Favorable (Memorandum

Original Final Actual (Unfavorable) Only)

Revenues:

Other local sources -$                   -$                      965$               965$                465$                 

Interdistrict sources 109,822          109,822            52,425            (57,397)           40,660              

Intermediate sources -                     -                        58,238            58,238             35,000              

State sources 342,360          342,360            339,085          (3,275)             375,893            

Federal sources 250,445          250,445            233,707          (16,738)           338,781            

Total revenues 702,627          702,627            684,420          (18,207)           790,799            

Expenditures:

Current:

Instruction:

Regular instruction 32,486            32,486              37,734            (5,248)             -                        

Vocational instruction 6,706              6,706                4,007              2,699               5,608                

Special education instruction 1,329,255       1,329,255         1,273,788       55,467             1,385,290         

Total instruction 1,368,447       1,368,447         1,315,529       52,918             1,390,898         

Budgeted Amounts

2012

5
EXTRACTED FROM 6/30/12 AUDITED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Total instruction 1,368,447       1,368,447         1,315,529       52,918             1,390,898         

Support services:

Pupil serv ices 127,991          127,991            132,398          (4,407)             141,420            

Instructional staff serv ices 51,328            51,328              47,790            3,538               46,670              

Business serv ices 5,806              5,806                1,640              4,166               5,806                

Operation and maintenance 2,000              2,000                111                 1,889               798                   

Pupil transportation 8,706              8,706                13,648            (4,942)             19,875              

Central serv ices 5,067              5,067                31                   5,036               9,908                

Insurance 136                 136                   136                 -                      136                   

Total support services 201,034          201,034            195,754          5,280               224,613            

Nonprogram:

Purchased instructional serv ice 73,068            73,068              46,539            26,529             61,750              

Total nonprogram 73,068            73,068              46,539            26,529             61,750              

Capital outlay 2,500              2,500                15,166            (12,666)           22,153              

Total expenditures 1,645,049       1,645,049         1,572,988       72,061             1,699,414         

Excess (deficiency) of

   revenues over expenditures (942,422)        (942,422)           (888,568)        53,854             (908,615)           

Other financing sources (uses):

Tranfers from other funds 942,422          942,422            888,568          (53,854)           908,615            

Total other financing

   sources (uses) 942,422          942,422            888,568          (53,854)           908,615            

Net change in fund balances -                     -                        -                     -                      -                        

Fund balance - beginning of year -                     -                        -                     -                      -                        

Fund balance - end of year -$                   -$                      -$                   -$                    -$                      



TREND IN GENERAL FUND BALANCE

$1,700,000

$1,900,000

$2,100,000

$2,300,000

$2,500,000

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY

6

$1,500,000

$1,700,000

200
6-0

7

200
7-0

8

200
8-0

9

200
9-1

0

201
0-1

1

201
1-1

2

General Fund Balances as of June 30

2006 – 07 $ 1,987,872
2007 – 08 $ 2,302,912
2008 – 09 $ 2,317,858
2009 – 10 $ 1,886,602
2010 – 11 $ 1,608,785
2011 – 12 $ 2,145,211



GOVERNMENTAL 6/30/2012 FUND BALANCES

32%

68%
Restricted

Major fund:

Special projects 393,534$        

Nonmajor funds:

Debt serv ice 47,134            

Capital projects 306,817          

Special revenue funds:

Food serv ice 206,465          

Community serv ice 45,876            

999,826          

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY

7

Restricted - $999,826

Unassigned - $2,145,211

Total restricted fund balances 999,826          

Unassigned

Major fund:

General Fund 2,145,211       

Total unassigned fund balances 2,145,211       

Total governmental fund balances 3,145,037$     



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
2011 - 2012 REVENUES

63%

5%

8%

0%

24%

Local Sources ($2,849,733)

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY

8

Local Sources ($2,849,733)

Interdistrict & Intermediate Sources ($570,077)

State Sources ($7,612,254)

Federal Sources ($935,300)

Other Sources ($15,035)

SOURCE: EXTRACTED FROM EXHIBIT IV – 6/30/12 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OBSERVATIONS AND COMMENTS:

� The most significant revenue from local sources is property taxes
totaling $2,467,292. Property tax revenue is controlled by state
revenue limits, and is apportioned to the General, Debt Service,
and Community Service Funds.

� The most significant revenue from state sources is equalization
aid totaling $6,712,557. Approximately 56% of the District’s
governmental revenues come from equalization aid.



TREND IN PROPERTY TAX LEVY

$1,700,000

$1,900,000

$2,100,000

$2,300,000

$2,500,000

$2,700,000

$2,900,000

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY

9

Apportionment of Taxes

2006 - 2007 $ 2,114,497
2007 - 2008 $ 2,618,357
2008 - 2009 $ 2,609,216
2009 - 2010 $ 2,434,580
2010 - 2011 $ 2,455,501
2011 - 2012 $ 2,467,292

$1,500,000

$1,700,000

20
06
-0
7

20
07
-0
8

20
08
-0
9

20
09
-1
0

20
10
-1
1

20
11
-1
2

OBSERVATIONS AND COMMENTS:

� Equalization aid, student enrollment and revenue limit formula
imposed by statute directly impacts the District’s tax levy.



TREND IN EQUALIZATION AID

$6,000,000

$6,250,000

$6,500,000

$6,750,000

$7,000,000

$7,250,000

$7,500,000

$7,750,000

$8,000,000

20
06
-0
7

20
07
-0
8

20
08
-0
9

20
09
-1
0

20
10
-1
1

20
11
-1
2

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY

10

Equalization Aid

2006 - 2007 $ 7,797,965
2007 - 2008 $ 7,433,961
2008 - 2009 $ 6,502,680*
2009 - 2010 $ 6,842,264**
2010 - 2011 $ 7,233,529
2011 - 2012 $ 6,712,557

* ARRA – State Fiscal Stabilization Fund amount excluded - $836,063
** ARRA – State Fiscal Stabilization Fund amount excluded - $382,431

20
06
-0
7

20
07
-0
8

20
08
-0
9

20
09
-1
0

20
10
-1
1

20
11
-1
2

OBSERVATIONS AND COMMENTS:

� Equalization aid is an averaging process of enrollment over the last
three years and is determined by a formula authorized by state
statute. Colby’s aid is based on allowable costs at the primary,
secondary and tertiary levels.



DISTRICT-WIDE ENROLLMENT TREND

800

850

900

950

1,000

1,050

1,100

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY

11

800

200
6-0

7

200
7-0

8

200
8-0

9

200
9-1

0

201
0-1

1

201
1-1

2

OBSERVATIONS AND COMMENTS:

� Enrollment totals directly affect equalization aid revenue.

Enrollment Trends

(September & Summer FTE Membership Averages)

2006 – 07 1,024
2007 – 08 975
2008 – 09 975
2009 – 10 974
2010 – 11 973
2011 – 12 947

SOURCE: DPI Website: Final Revenue Limit Worksheet



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
2011 - 2012 EXPENDITURES

1%40%

6%4%

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY

12

49%

Instruction Expenditures ($5,678,466)

Support Services Expenditures ($4,665,111)

Debt Service ($515,504)

Nonprogram ($687,781)

Capital Outlay ($90,331)

SOURCE: EXTRACTED FROM EXHIBIT IV – 6/30/12 AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



CHANGES IN LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

� Long-term obligations of the District are as follows:

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY

Balance

7/1/2011 Increases Decreases

Balance

6/30/2012

Amounts

Due Within

One Year

Bonds, notes and

  loans payable:

General obligation debt 3,354,718$ -$              394,209$  2,960,509$ 410,509$   

Total bonds, notes

  and loans payable 3,354,718   -                394,209    2,960,509   410,509     

Other liabilities:

Vested employee benefits:

  Vested compensated

13

� The 2012 equalized valuation of the District as certified by the
Wisconsin Department of Revenue is $325,879,039. The legal
debt limit and margin of indebtedness as of June 30, 2012 is as
follows:

Debt limit (10% of $325,879,039) 32,587,904$      

Deduct long-term debt applicable to debt margin 2,960,509          

Margin of indebtedness 29,627,395$      

Debt capacity remaining 90.9%

  Vested compensated

    absences 75,062        -                15,983      59,079        -                 
  Other post-employment

    benefits 1,874,771   456,393    302,575    2,028,589   -                 

Total other liabilities 1,949,833   456,393    318,558    2,087,668   -                 

Total long-term liabilities 5,304,551$ 456,393$  712,767$  5,048,177$ 410,509$   






























	January 21, 2013 Listening Session Agenda
	January 21, 2013 Financial Affairs Committee Agenda
	january 21, 2013 regular board meeting
	7.01 Minutes December 17, 2012 Regular BOE Meeting
	7.02-1 FFA Trip to Minneapolis
	7.05-1 Saeger Resignation
	7.06-1 Guillen Hire
	7.06-2 Bedroske Hire
	8.02 Financial Report
	9.03 Employee Handbook Part II Section 3.02
	9.04 2012-13 Budget Update
	10.03 Second Reading Policy #830 - Public Use of School Facilities
	10.04 & 10.05 457b and 403b Plans

